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Thank you!
 
Patrick D. Hackley, Director
Division of Forests & Lands
Department of Natural & Cultural Resources
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2214
www.nh.gov/nhdfl/
 

protecting, promoting and managing New Hampshire’s natural resources since 1909
 
 

From: Stanwood, Sabrina <Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:34 PM
To: Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Yankus, Keri <Keri.L.Yankus@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Nash Stream Project
 
Thank you, attached is the Datacheck from DES’s project submittal.  They received a no hits letter,
which is autogenerated from the Datacheck Tool if there are no known occurrences in the vicinity of
the project.  NHB staff did not review this proposed project.
 
Thanks,
Sabrina
 
Sabrina Stanwood, Administrator (she/her)
Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB)
Division of Forests & Lands - DNCR
172 Pembroke Rd., Concord, NH  03301

(mobile) 603-892-8824 
https://www.mooseplate.com/ 
https://www.nh.gov/nhdfl/about-us/natural-heritage-bureau.htm
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/NHB-DataCheck/
 
 

From: Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov> 
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Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 4:51 PM
To: Stanwood, Sabrina <Sabrina.m.stanwood@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: FW: Nash Stream Project
 
Sabrina:
 
Please see the message from Rene Pelletier of DES regarding the proposed dam reconstruction on
Nash Stream Forest.   I assume that DES submitted a datacheck request given his comment about
“worl begonia” which occurs “anywhere in NH north of the notches.”
 
Thanks,
 
Patrick
 
 
 
Patrick D. Hackley, Director
Division of Forests & Lands
Department of Natural & Cultural Resources
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2214
www.nh.gov/nhdfl/
 

protecting, promoting and managing New Hampshire’s natural resources since 1909
 
 

From: Pelletier, Rene <RENE.J.PELLETIER@des.nh.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 4:30 PM

 
Cc: Scott, Robert <Robert.R.Scott@des.nh.gov>; Stewart, Sarah <Sarah.L.Stewart@dncr.nh.gov>;
Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>; Clark, Corey <Corey.J.Clark@des.nh.gov>
Subject: Nash Stream Project
 
 

Below is the status of the Nash Stream project.
 
 
The Nash Stream project which includes 2 dams (Little Bog and Lower Trio)
came at the request of Governor Sununu. We are using ARPA funds for the
project and using GEI as our consultant/design engineer. Currently, the plan is
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to put this project out to bid in the late summer/early fall of 2024 and for
construction to take place in 2025 and possibly 2026. The project will include
reconstruction of both dams as well as upgrading the road between the two
dams so that it is accessible for concrete trucks. Wetland Permits will be
submitted this spring/summer and there weren’t any notable endangered
species. We got hits for the Canadien Lynx and the Worl Begonia but you will
get hits for those anywhere in NH north of the notches.
 
We don’t know of drawdown plans yet as the design effort is only at a
conceptual level. We will know more this winter when we get to the 60%
design. GEI and their surveyor (BSC Group) have already surveyed both dams
and the road and have mapped out wetlands, stream crossings, etc. Let me
know if you would like to discuss further. Give me a call at 271-0677
 

Kind Regards,
 
Rene
 
 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:17 PM
To: Clark, Corey <corey.clark@des.nh.gov>
Cc: Scott, Robert <Robert.R.Scott@des.nh.gov>; Stewart, Sarah <Sarah.L.Stewart@dncr.nh.gov>;
Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Nash River Stream Project
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